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Lynn J. Patton 
Radiation Safety Officer 
10580 Wayzata Blvd., Suite 1 
Minnetonka, MN 55305 

SUBJECT: TERMINATION OF YOUR NRC RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS LICENSE 

Dear Mr. Patton: 

By NRC Form 314 “Certificate of Disposition” (with attached documents), dated January 
14,2005, and letter dated January 18,2005, you requested that the U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission terminate your NRC radioactive material license, License No. 
22-26572-01. Based on information provided to us, we have confirmed that you have 
properly disposed of, by transfer, all your licensed material (two Troxler Model 3440 
portable moisture /density gauges, each containing a nominal 8 millicurie Cs-137 
sealed source and a nominal 40 millicurie Americium-241 sealed source) to another 
licensee (License No. 33-27581-01) authorized to possess them and you provided 
written confirmation of their receipffpossession of both gauges. You provided copies of 
leak test records that were current at the time of transfer for all four sources, confirming 
their non-leaking status. You also confirmed that you have never possessed any 
leaking sealed sources. The NRC staff has reviewed your information and has 
concluded that all licensable radioactive material has been removed from your facility 
located at 10580 Wayzata Blvd., Suite 1, Minnetonka, Minnesota and that your facillty 
meets NRC criteria for release for unrestricted use. Accordingly, an amendment is 
enclosed terminating your NRC License No. 22-26572-01. 

If you have any questions, please call me at (630) 829-9829. 

This letter and the enclosed license are exempt from public disclosure in accordance 
with 10 CFR 2.390, because its disclosure to unauthorized individuals could present a 
security vulnerability. 

Since rely, 

Materials Licensing Branch 

License No. 22-26572-01 
Docket No. 030-33512 

Enclosure: Amendment No. 03 


